Determination of Objection to Temporary Event Notice

RUMOURS, 110-112 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 4EA

APPENDIX A

Temporary Event Notification

Dated 21 June 2022

Email with Amended Terminal Hour
& Environmental Health Response

Dated 22 June 2022
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RE: Temporary Event Notice Submitted - Reference: TEN431105152
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Dear Rob— further to my previous email | am sorry that as a result of disturbance caused to residents and complaints received relating to previous TENs granted at the premises, in particular the recent application where the hours were reduced by
agreement and the permitted TEN for the Thursday before the Jubilee holiday | would not be prepared to accept a variation by agreement and would therefare wish to object to this application as a result.

This objection can be contested at a hearing should you wish to, please contact the Licensing Team for further infarmation on this process

Regards
David

David Carter | E Health Manager ouncil

T 01277 312500 | F 01277 312743 | weerw.bromtweosd gov.uk fdavid, i gov.uk
From: Rumours Brentwood <info@rumourshrentwood.co.uk>

Sent: 22 June 2022 16:36

To: David Carter <david.carter@brentwood.gov.uk>

Cc: Paula Hammond <paula.hammond@brentwood gov.uk>

Subject: Re porary Event Natice - TEN431105152
David,

Can you please let me knaw whether that is possible as we have a customer wanting to book the venue

Thanks

Rob
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RE: Temporary Event Notice Submitted - Reference: TEN431105152
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On 22 Jun 2022, at 09:18, Rumours Brentwood <info@rumoursbrentwood.co.uk=> wrote:

David

Could we have the license until 1am as a compromise.
Thanks

Rob

Sent from my iPhane
On 22 Jun 2022, at 09:08, Paula Hammond <paula.hammond@brentwood.gov.uk> wrote:

Good marning
Please see attached Objection Natice to the above TEN.
If I can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me on 01277 312500,

Kind regards,

Paula Hammond | Admin Assistant - Licensing & Environmental Health | Brentwood Borough Council
k | p mond@bren gov.uk

T| F 01277 312500 | wy




Temporary Event Notice

Reference: TEN431105152

Please Note: You must provide payment for this licence after completing the form. You do this
online. After clicking the submit button at the end of the form you will be taken to our secure online
payment website. You can then make the required payment using either a credit or a debit card.
Cost of Application: £21.00

|, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act
2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

Personal Details of Premises User

Title: Mr.

First name(s): Robert
Surname: Mead
Date of birth:
Place of birth
Mational Insurance Numbe
Do you have any previous or maiden names?:

Forenames:

Surname:

Current Address
Flat number (if any)
House number/name
Road name
Town
County
Post Code

Email address:
Daytime telephone number:
Evening telephone number:
Mobile telephone number:

Would you like to use an alternative address to the one given above for correspondence?: No



The Premises

Are you able to provide a postal address for the premises where you intend to carry out the
licensable activities?: Yes
Premises Address

Flat number (if any)

House number/name 110-112
Road name Kings Road
Town Brentwood
County Essex

Post Code CM14 4EA

If not, please provided a detailed description and Ordnance Survey references
Premises Ordnance Survey map reference:

Address Description:

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)?: Yes

If yes, which: Premises Licence

Please enter the necessary information below

Premises Licence number: PRM 0179

Club Premises Certificate number:

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, please give a brief description and details. Please describe the
nature of the premises.

Please describe the nature of the premises:
Wine Bar
Please describe the nature of the event

Birthday Party



Licensable Activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises for
The sale by retail of alcohol, The provision of regulated entertainment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice?: No

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities.
The maximum period for using premises for licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours (7 days).

29/07/2022

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities (please give times in 24 hour clock).

00:00 - 01:30

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to allow to be
present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on licensable activities,
including any staff, organisers or performers.

60

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, please state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both: On the premises only

Personal Licence Holders

Do you currently hold a valid Personal Licence?: Yes
Please provide the details of your personal licence below

Issuing licensing authority: Harlow
Licenc number: HARLOW/PERS/1033
Date of issue: 19/06/2019

Any further relevant details:



Previous Temporary Event Notices

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises for events falling in
the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice?:
Yes

Please state the number of temporary event notices you have given for events in that same
calendar year?: 5

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period

a) Ends 24 hours or less before?: No
or

b) Begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice?: No

Associate and Business Colleagues

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event Nothing selected notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?: No
Please state the total number of temporary event notices your associate(s) have given for events
in the same calendar year:

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which
the event period:

a) Ends 24 hours or less before?: No
or
b) Begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice?: No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given a temporary
event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a
temporary event notice?: No

Please state the total number of temporary event notices your business colleague(s) have given
for events in the same calendar year:

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities already given a
temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period:

a) Ends 24 hours or less before?: No
or

b) Begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice?: No



Condition

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

Declaration

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
| UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to
level 5 on the standard scale and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a
person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000 or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

| agree

Full name: Robert Mead
Date: 21/06/2022

National Fraud Initiative

The Council is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers and may use or share the
information it holds about you for the prevention and detection of fraud, and to aid the
administration of other Council services. It may also share this information with other bodies
responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes. For further information,
see www.brentwood.gov.uk/nfi

This form is to be used to serve a Standard Temporary Event Notice. It must be served at
least 10 working days prior to the event, not including date of event, date of service or Bank
Holidays.



